
 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

July 16, 2020 

1:00 PM (EST) CISCO Webex 

 

TO:   Members, Subcommittee on Innovation and Workforce Development 

FROM:  Jason Crow, Chairman 

DATE:  Thursday, July 9, 2020 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Innovation and Workforce Development 

will meet for a hearing titled, “Putting America Back to Work: The Role of Workforce 

Development and Small Business Rehiring.” The hearing is scheduled to begin at 1:00 P.M. on 

Thursday, July 16, 2020, via webcast and dial-in (information to be provided).  

Since March, over 45 million Americans have applied for unemployment and some experts 

estimate that many of these jobs will not return. Many of the new jobs that are created to replace 

the old ones may require different skills for which workers may not be trained. Unfortunately, 

many of the workforce development programs in America have been severely underfunded for 

years, creating additional challenges in responding to mass unemployment. This hearing will 

analyze federal programs intended to develop the nation’s workforce and allow Members to hear 

from experts and officials about how to put Americans back to work.  

This hearing will take place remotely via Cisco Webex video conferencing. Members of the 

public may view the hearing via live webcast available at smallbusiness.house.gov.  The webcast 

will not be available until the hearing starts. 

 A staff briefing will be held at 4:00 P.M. (EST) on Monday, July 13, 2020 in Cisco Webex.  

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Matthew Bowman, Professional Staff Member 

for the Committee. 

 

 


